
 
 
 
DATE: April 27, 2022 
 
BID NO. FWQ 22-025  ADDENDUM No. 1 
 
Project.:  Property Cleanup-Towing: 3106 Devon Court 

 

The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced 
solicitation. This addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced 
herein remain unchanged. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the 
original solicitation. Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original 
solicitation, as applicable. 
 
Questions and Answers 

CLARIFICATION As stated in the FWQ the vehicles, vessel, trailers noted for removal are 
being done on behalf of the Code Enforcement Department.  These items 
are located on private property and condition and specific details are 
unknown.  Appropriate processes have been conducted for their removal.   

  
Q1 Please clarify what license is required? 
A1 Remove 1.6 reference to License towing service company 

Add:  The CONTRACTOR shall abide by all provisions as indicated in the 
2021 Florida Statute Title XL, Chapter 715. 

  
Q2 Do you know how many unlicensed vehicles there are? 
A2 The exact number is unknown.  An estimate of the total vehicle, vessel, 

trailer, etc. was provided in the FWQ documents.  Vehicles only may be 
estimated at 12, but subject to change. 

  
Q3 Do all the vehicles have tires? 
A3 This has not been confirmed, however it is believed they have tires.  The 

condition of the tires is unknown. 
  
Q4 What state is the boat from and how long is it? 
A4 Unknown, please reference photos provided with solicitation for 

determination and attached below. 
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Q5 Is there a vin number on the buggy? 
A5 Unknown, please reference photos provided with solicitation and attached 

below.   
  
Q6 Is there a vin number on the mobile home trailer?  How long is it? 
A6 Unknown, please reference photos provided with solicitation for 

determination and attached below. 
  
Q7 Do you have a picture of the utility trailer?  How big is it?  Do you know what 

is in it and how heavy? 
A7 Unknown, please reference photos provided with solicitation for 

determination and attached below. 
  
Q8 What is the time frame to remove the vessels/vehicles once the bid is awarded? 
A8 Removal is to be completed within 14 calendar days from the issuance of the 

Purchase Order or Notice to Proceed whichever is applicable.  It is 
recommended that removal is to be done in a timely manner as the owner 
does still has rights to remove these items. 

  
CLARIFICATION As stated in the FWQ the vehicles, vessel, trailers noted for removal are being 

done on behalf of the Code Enforcement.  These items are located on private 
property and condition and additional details are unknown.  Appropriate 
processes have been conducted for their removal.   

  
  
Attachments: Additional photos are attached for reference. 



 



 

 



 



 

 



 

 



 



 

 

 

 


